From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/10/2011 3:51:14 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: GO-112B (adopted by D.73223 on 12/1/1967)

Thanks Michelle and Paul. | got the copy from Kale Williams. | really appreciate it.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: GO-112B (adopted by D.73223 on 12/1/1967)

Brian- are you looking for the decision or the GO?

Michelle

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:37 PM

To: 'Cherry, Brian K'; Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: GO-112B (adopted by D.73223 on 12/1/1967)

Michelle, any ideas? It's not in the bound volumes.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: GO-112B (adopted by D.73223 on 12/1/1967)
Importance: High

Paul - we are desperately seeking a copy of Decision D.73223, adopted by the CPUC on 12/1/1967 .
Do you guys have an archive that might have this 7 ['ve asked SoCalGas to check their records - ours

as you might expect, don't go back that far.
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